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PROJECT NO. 37142, Petition of State
Representative Turner, AARP, One Voice Texas,
Texas Legal Services Center, Texas Ratepayers’
Organization to Save Energy for Adoption of
Emergency Disconnection Rule (Second Petition)

(Discussion and possible action)
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TO: Chairman Barry T. Smitherman
Commissioner Donna L. Nelson
Commissioner Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr.

FROM: Grace M. Godines, Retail Market Oversight e
DATE: July 28, 2009

RE: Project No. 37142- Petition of State Representative Sylvester Turner, AARP, One
Voice Texas, Texas Legal Services Center, Texas Ratepayers' Organization to Save Energy
For Adoption of Emergency Disconnection Rule

Attached are the preliminary numbers supplied by Oncor, CenterPoint, AEP Central, AEP
North and TNMP. These numbers were provided informally. The numbers are accurate, but
subject to further checks and screening before they will be considered final.

The disconnection numbers were provided to State Representative Sylvester Turner.

We anticipate filing total disconnect numbers for the month of July as soon as those numbers
are compiled and made available to the Commission.
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Disconnects For Non-Pay Completed

June 2009 57,604
July 1- 15, 2009 20,283
Summer 2008

June 2008 92,337
July 2008 88,798
Aug. 2008 109,915
Sept. 2008 86,620
Summer 2007

June 2007 81,659
July 2007 92,399
Aug. 2007 73,408
Sept. 2007 100,160

The numbers above are raw data on Disconnect for Non-Pay orders
completed.
This information is accurate; however, it is subject to additional checks and screening for accuracy.
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